

C .	562.294.0873

MASHLEYLASELVA@GMAIL.COM

Q LONG BEACH, CA

Г	- 4 0111 EV/1 4 0 E1 1/4
	@ASHLEYLASELVA

BIO.SITE/ASHLEYLASELVA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Currently pursuing a BA in Graphic Design and Media Arts. Anticipated graduation May 2023.

EDUCATION Southern New Hampshire University

BA: Graphic Design & Media Art 2023

Fairleigh Dickinson University, Madison, NJ MA: Teaching Flementary

MA: Teaching Elementary Education 2014

BA: Theater Arts: Acting 2013

Teachers College, Columbia University,NY Advanced TEFL-C 2016

ACHIEVEMENTS Disney College Program,

2014 -2015

Cum Laude Graduate

Phi Omega Epsilon,

Senior Honor Society

Alpha Psi Omega, Theater Honor Society

Dean's & Honors Lists, 2009-2023

Phi Sigma Sorority

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Waithelp, Craftsman Bar, Disneyland Resort, The Walt Disney Company; Anaheim, CA- March 2019-present

Provide exceptional and consistent service to a high volume of guests. Received numerous "4 Keys Cards" and "Grape Soda" recognitions. Disney Trainer.

Drama Teacher, Drama Kids International; San Diego, CA — March 2018-April 2019

Followed curriculum and adapted lesson plans in developmental drama to students K-8 during school, after school, and in summer camps.

Foreign Language Trainer, Disney English, The Walt Disney Company; Nanjing, China — Aug. 2016-Sept. 2017

Taught English as a foreign language to children aged 4-12 years old. Responsible for lesson plans and activities, parent care, and center wide events.

Disney College Program, Walt Disney World, The Walt Disney Company; Orlando, FL - August 2014-January 2015

While participating in the DCP I worked QSFB at Hollywood Studios and took the Entertainment Production classes offered at Disney University.

Assistant Director, Teen Summer Workshop, Villagers Theatre; Somerset, NJ — May 2012 -Aug. 2014

Assistant Director and camp counselor to students ages 11-16. Created and ran daily activities and rehearsals. Helped to organize and assist students in preparing for performances.

SKILLS

- Photoshop
- XD
- Illustrator
- Basic HTML
- InDesign
- CSS

